Pathalk H.D. (7] Associates

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

. We have audited the Financial Statements of Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
(“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Stalement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, tncluding a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as “the
Ind AS linancial statements™).

2. In our opinjon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid {inancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and wive a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally aceepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its Prolits,
changes in equity and its cash Hows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repor. We are
imdependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the linancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities n accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matiers. We have deiermined that there are no Key
Audit Matters to commuanticate in our report.

Other Information

5. The Company's Beoard of Directors ts responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises he information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Busincss Responsibility Report, Corperate Social Responsibility Report & Sharcholder's
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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6. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other intormation and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thercon. [n connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and. in doing so. consider whether the other
information 15 materially inconsistent with the hnancial stalements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. It, based on the work we have pertormed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information: we arc required (o
reporl that fact, We have nothing to report in (his regard.

Management's Responsibility lor the Financial Statements

7. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the marters stated in section 134(3) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of the Ind AS (inancial statementis that give a true and fair view of
the financial position. financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance ol
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding of the
assets of the Company and lor preventing and detecting frauds and other trregularirics: selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reaspnable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operaling effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that vive
a true and fair view and are lree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

8. In preparing the Ind AS financial starements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability (o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using (he going concern basis of accounting unless managemeni either intends to
liquidate the Company or (0 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul 1o do so.

Those Board of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

9. Our objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the [nd AS financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an aoditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a maleriat
misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if. mndividually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial stalements.

10. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due
(o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and oblain
audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien. The risk ol
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fravd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Continyatiun sheet...
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o Obin an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate i the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operaling elfectiveness of such controls.

»  FEvaluale the approprintencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audil evidence obrained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast stanificapt doubt on the Company's abtlity 10 continue as a
going coneern. If we conclude that a material uncertatnty exists. we are required to draw
altention In our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such
disclosures wre inadequate. to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtuined up to the dale of our auditor’s report. However, {uture events or condilions
may cause the Company 10 cease to contintie as a goINg concern.

s [Evaluare the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the [inancial statements represent the underlying ransactions and
events in a manner that achieves fajr presentation.

We communicare with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing ol the audit and significant audit findings, including any signilicant deficiencies in
internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related saleguards.

From the matters communicaled with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therelore the key audit matters. We describe these imatters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure aboul the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances,
we determine (that a matter should not be communicated in our reporl because the adverse
congequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

LI

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order™), issued by the Central
Governmenl ol [ndia in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure B a sialement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o
the extent applicable.

. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examunation of those books:
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¢} The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Stalement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealr with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) [n our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statemenis comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e} On the basis of the writlen representations received from the direclors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 104(2) of the Act:

£)  With respect to e adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating elfectiveness ot such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A™;

o) With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

[0 our opinion and to the best of cur information and according (o the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company 1o 1ts direclors during the year s in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Acl.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
Il of the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of cur
tnformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the tmpact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2019 on its
financial position in its financial stalements- Refer Note 21 on contingent labilities (o the
financial statements.

i, The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Charlered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Vishal D. Shah
Pariner
Membership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 23, 2019

Continuation sheet...
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Annexure — A to Auditor’s repovt

Annexure to the [Indepeadent Auditor’s Report veferred to in paragraph *12(f)” under the heading
“Report on ather legal and regulatory requirements” of sur report of even dute on the Ind AS
financial statements of Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited for vear ended Mavch 31,
2019,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Qver Financtal Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Scetion 143 of the Companics Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reponting of Parhati Koldam Transwission
Company Limited (“the Company™ as of March 31, 2019 i conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
fimancial statements of the Company tor the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mamtaining internal financial controls
hased on the intemal control over financial reporting ceriteria established by the Company considering the
essemial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountams of India ("1CAT™),
These responsibilities include the design. implemeniation and maintenauee of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating eftfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its business,
tnctuding adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information. as required under the Agt.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is {0 express an opinton on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
veporiing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {(the “Guidance Note”) and the Siandards on
Auditing, specified under Section 143010) of the Acl, (o the extent apphicable to an audit of wterpal
financial controls, both issved by the ICAl Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit (0 obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate iternal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maimained and
if such controls operated effectively in all malterial respects. Cur andit involves performing procedures to
oblain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness.

Qur audit of internal nancial controls over lnancial reporting included obtaming an understanding of
internal Ninancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
1esting and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o frand or error.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufticient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our awlit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls systein over financial reporting.

Continuation sheet...
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Meaning of [nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the veliability of Rnancial reporting and the preparation ol Ind AS
Mnancial statements for external purposes in accordonce with generally accepted accounting principles, A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain 10 the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect ihe
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance thai
iransactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation o’ Ind AS tinancial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accountng principles, and that receipts and espenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company: and {3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use. or
disposttion of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS tinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of mternal financial controls over financial reporting, imcluding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due (o error
or traud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the nternal financial
controls over financial reporting (o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal tinancial control
over tinanctal reportng may become inadequate because of changes m conditions, or that the depree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

QOpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal linancial controls system
over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
eftectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Charlered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 107783W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No.119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019

Continuation sheet. ..
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report
Referred (o in our Auditors’ Report of even date o the members of Parbati Koldam Transmission
Company Limited on the financiad statements for the Year ended dMarch 31, 2019

(1 {ay

()

(i

(iii)

)

(v}

(v

{vi)

The Company 1s matrtaining proper records showing full particulars. wncluding quantiative details
and situation of its Property, Plant and Equnpment,

Ax informed 10 us, the Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material diserepancies between the book records and the physical
invenlory have been noticed.

The title decd of immovable property, as disclosed in note 3 1o the financial staements is held in the
name of the Company.

As explained to us, there is no physical mventory in existence and hence, paragraph 3{ii) ol the Order
is not applicable 1o the Company.

The Company has not granted any loan. secured or unsectred. o any company, fum Limited Liability
Partnerships or other partics covered in the register mamntained under section 189 of Act. Accordmgly,
provisions ol elause 3 (1) (a). (b) and (<) of the Qrder are not applicable,

Based on wformation and explanation given w us i respect of loans, investments. guarantees and
securities. the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 183 and 186{1} of the Act.
Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities. the
provisions of Section 186[except for sub-section {1)] are not applicable 1o it.

In our opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepled any deposits from the public within the meaning ¢l Sections 73 1o 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products
where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cosl
records hus been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. and are of the opinion
that prima facie, the presenbed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed exanination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by vs. in our opmion. the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
staturory dues including provident fund. employecs® state insurance. income-iax. goods and
service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable, with the
appropriale authorities.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund. employees” state insurance, income-tax. goods and scrvice lax,
customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable wers outstanding. at the period
end, for a period of more than six months from he dote they became payable.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, customs duty, goods and service tax and cess as
at March 31, 2019 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute.
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Aceording to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given
o us. the Company has not defaulted in repayment of toans or borrowings 1o anv linancial institution
or bank. The Company has not availed any loans from debenture holders.

The Company has vot rased any money by way of mitial public olfer or further public oller
iincludiig debt mstruments) and m our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given o us, the term loans have been applied For the purposes for which they were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, caried out in
accordance with the generally aceepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given 10 us. we have neither come aceoss any instance of material fraud by the
Company ot on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year. nor
have we been informed of uiy such instance by the management.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and based ot our examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the vequisite approvals mandated by the provisions of secuon 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

in our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not o
nidhi company. Accordingly. paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exammation of the
records of the Company, transactions wilh the related parties are in comphance with section 177 and
section |88 ol the Act where appheable.

The details of related pariy lransactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act. have been disciosed in the financial statements.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3ixiv) of the Order is not
applicable (o the Company.

According o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected to its directors, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order 15 not applicable.

The Company is not required (o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indin Act
1934,

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 1OT783W

Vishal D. Shah

Pariner

Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: Aprid 23, 2019
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Parbati Koldam Transmisslon Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 314, 2019
{All amounls in INR Lakh, unless plherwise slated)

Particulars As at As al
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a. Properiy. Plant and Equipmeni 3 79,219.71 84 .495.31
b. Financial Assets
{iy Loans 4(a) 9.82 0.32
{ii} Other Financial Assets 4(b} 2,954.50 673.05
Taotal Non-Current Assets (A) 82,184.03 85,168.68
Current Assets
a. Financial Assets
{i) Trade Receivables 6 (a) 4,026.85 3,950.82
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalenis & (b} 1,409.83 2,800 24
{iity Bank Balances other lhan (ii) above 6ic) - 2.635.00
{iv) Loans 4(a) 3.00 -
{v) Oher Financial Assets 4(b} 6,565.11 5,943.87
b. Other Currenl Assels 5 0.93 0.47
Total Current Assets {B) 12,005.72 15,330.40
Regulatory deferral account debit balances and related deferred tax
balances {C) 7 119.78 77.51
Tota) Assets and Regulatery Deferral Account debit balances |[A+B+C) 94,3109.53 1,00,576.59
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
a. Equity Share Capital 8 (a} 27,283.70 27.283.70
b. Gther Equily 8§ {b) 13,100.44 13,432.82
Total Equity {D) 40,384.14 40.716.52
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Llabilltles
a. Financial Liabililies
- Borrowings 9 44,684.10 49.529.67
b. Provisions 10 131.37 107.22
c¢. Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 11 (e} 1,532.40 1,943.13
Totai Non-Current Liabilities (E) 46,347.87 51,580.02
Current Liabilities
a. Financial Liabililies
(i} Trade Payables 12
- Total culslanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises - -
- Total outslanding dues of credilors other than micro enlerprise and
small enterprise 39.28 28.48
(ii} Other Financial Liabilities 13 7,310.25 8,045.56
b. Other Current Liabililies 14 108.29 106,13
c. Provisions 10 6.11 2.47
d. Currant Tax Liabililies {Nel} 15 113.59 97.41
Total Current Liabilities [F} 7,577.52 8,280.05
Total Liabilities {(G=E+F}) 53,925.39 59,860 07
Total Eqquity and Liabilitles [D+G) 34,309.53 1,00,576.59

The above balance sheel should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes (1 - 32).

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D.& Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reaistration No.107783W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303
Place: Mumbai

Date : April 23, 2019

kor and} on behalf of the Board

Alok K. Roy
Managing Director
DIN:01952393

Date : April 23, 2019

Dinesh Kumar Jain
Qij’._q tor
DIN: 60820290

Maa}::a;ﬁrﬁégtava
Company Secretary




Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in INR Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

. For the year ended on
Particulars Note
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(I} Revenue from Operations 16 16,114.72 18,702.31
(1) Other Income 17 573.48 778.74
{1t} Total Income {I+II} 16,688.20 17,473.05
{IV} Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense 18 422.45 357.686

Finance Cosis 19 4,760.99 5,306.93

Depreciation Expense 3 5,214.70 5,283.21

Other Expenses 20 399.71 328.85
Total Expenses {IV) 10,857.85 11,276.85
(V) Profit before Regulatery Defferal Account Balances (lll-IV) 5,830.35 6,202.40

Add: Regulaiory Income (Net of deferred taxes} 7 763.51 293.92
(V1) Proiit before tax 6,593.86 6,496.32
{VIl} Income Tax Expense 11(a)

1. Current Tax 1,354.24 1,423.22

2. Deferred Tax {Assef) / Liability (Net) 310.51 2,209.94

3. Income tax for earlier years 5.17 144.86

1,669.92 3,778.02

(VIII) Profit for the Year (VI-VII}) 4,923.94 2,718.30
{IX) Other Comprehensive Income
{tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefil Plans : (Gains) / Loss (8.15) 1510

Income iax relaling to above 1.76 {3.22)
Total Other Comprehensive {Income)/Loss for the year (IX) (6.39) 11.88
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {VII+X) 4,930.33 2,706.42

INR INR

Earnings per Equity Share of Rs . 10/- each including movement in 28
Regulatory Defferal Account Balances:

Basic 1.80 1.00

Diluted 1.80 1.00
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs . 10/- each excluding movement in
Regulatory Defferal Account Balances:

Basic 1.53 0.88

Diluted 1.53 0.88

The above stalement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes (1 - 32).

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D.& Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.107783W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303
Place: Mumbai

Date : April 23, 2019

For and.on behalf of the Board

Alok K. Roy
Managing Director
DIN:01952393

Vika t
Chie angial Officer
Place: ugram

Date : April 23, 2019

Pinesh Kumar Jain
Director
‘DIN: 00820290

Maahas Srivastava
Company Secretary




Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al amounts in INR Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Year Ended
March 31, 2018

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit before Tax 6,593.86 6,496.32

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 5,274,70 5,283 21

Inlerest Expenses 4,760.99 5,306.93

Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity 35.94 29.51

{Profit) / Loss on salefdiscard of Fixed Assets (Net) 0.90 (82.57}
Liabilities written back - {140.68)
Regulatory Income (Net of deffered taxes) {763.51} {293.82}
Filing Fees 0.69 1.28

Interest Income {356.74) {373.04)
Cash Generated from Operations before Working Capital Changes 15,546.83 16,247.04

Working Capital Adjustments :

Increase in Gther Financial Assets {602.80) 118357

{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Recelwables {165.89) {202.69)
{increase) f Decrease in Other Assets (0.46) 47 51

Increase / {Decrease) in Cther Current Liabilities 2.16 4,52

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Pavyables 10.8D 467

Cash Generated from Operations 14,790.64 17,284.62

Income Taxes Paid (Nel of Refund} {1,344.99) (1.552.11)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 13,445.65 15,732 51

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Payments for Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (including

Capital Advances and Capital Creditors) {13.94) {1.801.77)
Redemplion /{Invastment) in Bank Deposils {(Net} 306.05 203 23
Interest Income 373.30 242.64

Net Cash Generated from / [usad) in Investing Activities 665.41 {1,355.89)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Filing Fees (0.69) {1.28)
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings {5,192.49) {4.562.33)
Payment of Interest and Finance Charges (5,045.58) {4,961.24)
Dividends Paid to Shareholders Including Tax (5,262.71) {3.612.18}
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities {15,501.47) {13,137.03}
Net Increase / (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C} {1,390.41) 1,239.58

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 2,800.24 1,560.66

Cash and Cash Equivalenis at End of the Year 1,409.83 2.800.24

Net Increase / (Decrease) as disclosed above {1,390.41) 1,239.58

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents [Refer Note & {b}} 1,409.83 2,800.24

The above stalement of cash flows should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying noles (1 - 32).

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D.& Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.107783W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303
Place: Mumbai

Date : April 23, 2019

For\and oR behalf of the Board

Alok K.Roy
Managing Director.
DIN:01952393

Vikas/G pf
Chigf Financial Officer
Place? ram

Date : April 23, 2018

Dinesh Kumar Jain
Director
DIN: 60820290

Maanas-Srivastava
Company Secretary



Parbati Keldam Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
{All amcunts in INR Lakh, unless otherwise staled)

EQUITY
A, Equity Share Capital (Refer Note: 8 (a))

Balance at the

Changes in equity

Balance at the end of

Particulars beginning of the share capital
the year
year during the year
As at March 31, 2018 27.283.70 - 27.283.70
As at March 31, 2019 27,283.70 - 27,283.70

B. Other Equity (Refer Note: 8 (b))

Attributable to Owners of the Company

Reaserves and Surplus

Particulars Self Insura Total
UTANCE | petained Earnings ota
Reserve

Balance as at April 01, 2017 278.71 14,059.87 14,338.58

Profit for the year - 2,718.30 2,718 30
Other Comprehensive income for the year
iterms that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss

Remeasurement Loss on Defined Benefil Plan (Net of Tax) - {11.88) (11.88)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 2,706.42 2,706.42

Transfer to Self Insurance Reserve - {100.64} {100.64)

Transfer from Retained Earnings 100.64 - 100,64
Transaction with owners, recorded directly in equity

Dividend Paid - {3,001.20) (3,001.20)

Tax on Dividand - {610.98) {610.98)
Balance as at March 31, 2018 379.35 13,053.47 13,432.82
Balance as at April 01, 2018 379.35 13,053.47 13,432.82

Profit for the year - 4,923.94 4,923.94
Other Comprehensive income for the year
ltemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement Loss on Defined Benefit Plan (Net of Tax) - 6.39 6.39
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 4,930.33 4,930.33

Transfer to Seif Insurance Reserve - (100.63) (100.63)

Transfer from Retained Earnings 100.63 - 100.63
Trangaction with owners, recorded directly in equity

Dividend Paid - (4,365.40) {4,365 40)

Tax on Dividend - (897.31} {897.31)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 479.98 12,620.46 13,500.44

The above statement of changes in equily should be read in conjunclion wilth the accompanying notes {1 - 32).

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D.& Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.107783W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303
Place: Mumbali

Date : April 23, 2019

For and og behalf of the Board

Alok K. Roy

Managing Director

DIN:01952393

Date : April 23, 2019

Dinesh Kumar Jain

Director

DIN: 00820290

Maanas.Srivastava

Company Secretary




Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note 1: Corporate Information

Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limiled (PKTCL} is a Company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The
registered office of the Company is located at 5" Floor, JMD Galleria, Sector-48, Sohna Road, Gurugram-122018.

PKTCL was incorporated on September 02, 2002 by Powergrid Corporation of India Limited {(PGCIL}). Pursuant to shareholders
agreement dated November 23, 2007, between PGCIL and Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra), 74% shareholding of PKTCL
has been transferred to R Infra and its nominee shareholders and balance 26% shareholding vesis with PGCIL and its nominee
shareholders, With this the Company has become a joint venture between Rinfra and PGCIL with the object of establishing a suitable
power evacuation capacity for Parbati-Il Hydro Electric Power Station and Koldam Hydro Electric Power Station, both in the State of
Himachal Pradesh, India. The Company bas undertaken implementation of ihese transmission systems/projects on Build, Own and
Operale (BOO) basis.

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 were authorised for issue by the beard of directors
on April 23, 2019, Pursuant to the provisions of seclion 130 of the Act the Central Government, income 1ax authorities, other statutory
requlatory body and section 131 of the Act the board of directors of the Company have powers to amend / re-open the financial
slatements approved by the board / adopted by the members of the Company.

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies

This note pravides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

{a} Basis of Preparation

(I} Compliance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
The financial staiements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2015
{Ind AS} notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} read with relevant rules and other accounting principles.

These financial statements are presented in 'Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts, are
rounded to the nearest Lakh, unless otherwise siated.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance wilh the requirements of the information and disclosures mandated by
Schedule 1l to the Act, applicable ind AS, other applicable pronouncements and regulations. The tariff in respect of Company's
business is subject to approval from Regulatory Authorities. The basis of accounting for regulatory deferral balances of such
businesses is in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts” read with the Guidance Note on Rate
Regulated Activities issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl).

(iiy Basis of Measurement - Historical Cost Convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, excepi for certain assets and liabilities
measured at fair value.

(iii) Financial statements have been prepared on a geing concern basis in accordance with the applicable accounling standards
prescribed in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 issued by the Central Govermment.

{lv) Recent accounting pronouncements
Ind AS 116 Leases:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 118, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases
Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and relaled Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
preseniation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces & single
lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months,
unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently, operaiing lease expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in Ing AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permils two possible
methods of fransition:

s Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimaies and Errors.

« Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of
initial application.

The Company is currenlly evaluating the ejie’dfdﬁ,iﬁ]“ﬁ;amendment on the Ind AS financial slatements.



Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has nelified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which
is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
lax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to
delermine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepling each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies
have used or plan {o use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compuie the most likely amount or the expected
value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused lax credits and tax rales.
The standard permits two possible methods of transition-

i) Full retrospective approach-Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied relrospectively fo each prior reporting period
presented in accordance with Ind AS 8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight
and

i} Retrospeclively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without
adjusting comparatives. The effective date for adoption of ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,
2018. The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2012 and has decided {o adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date
of initial application i.e. April 1, 2019 without adjusting comparatives.

The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the Ind AS financial statements.
Amendment to Ind AS 12 Income taxes:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection
with accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences
of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past
transaciions or events. Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the Ind AS financial staiements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19— Plan amendment, curtaliment or settlement-

On March 30, 2018, Minisiry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting
for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements. The amendments require an entity:

« to use updated assumplions to determine current service cost and net inferest for the remainder of the period after a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

s to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on setilement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that
surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. Effective date for application of this amendment
is annual period beginning on or after 1 April 2019.

The Company does not have any impact on account of this amendment,

(b) Current versus Non-Current classlification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification,

An asset is treated as current when it is:

= Expected to be realised or infended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

« Expecled to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period,

All other asseis are classified as nen-current.

A siability is currenl when:

= It is expected to be setlled in normal operating cycle

* |tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilily for at least twelve months after 1he reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Regulatory Assets / Liabilities are presented as separate line ilem distinguished from assets and liabilities as per ind AS 114,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets fopfiraressing And therr realizatign.n cash-afd’cash equivalenls.
The Company has identified twelve monihs as its operaling cycle.



Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

{c} Foreign currency transiation

(I Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entily operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial staiements are presented in Indian rupee {INR)}, which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

{(ii) Transactlons and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Foreign
exchange gains and losses from settlement of these transaclions, and from translation of monetary assets and liabilities at the
reporting date exchange rates are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d} Rate Regulated Activities

The Company determines revenue gaps (i.e. surplus / shortfall in actual revenue over revenue entitled} in respect of its operatians,
as given in the Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Activities and based on the principles laid down under the relevant Tariff Regulations
/ Tariff Orders notified by the Central Eleciricity Regulatory Commission {CERC) and the actual or expected aclions of the regulator
under the applicable regulatory framework. Appropriate adjustments in respect of such revenue gaps are made in the revenue of the
respective year for the amounts which are reasonably determinable and no significant uncertainty exists in such determination. These
adjustments/ accruals are as per the principle of Ind AS 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts”, represeniing revenue gaps are carried
forward as Regulatory Assets / Regulatory Liabilities and the Company presents separate line items in the balance sheet for:

i. the total of all regulatory deferral account debit balances and related deferred tax balances; and
ii. the total of all regulatery deferral account credit balances and related deferred tax balances.

A separate line item is presented in the profit or loss section of the statement of profii and loss for the net movement in all regulatory
income/{expenses} net of deferred tax for the reporting period.

{e) Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts collecied on behalf
of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a praduci or service to a customer. The Company
has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect meihod and therefore the comparative information has not been restated and
continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11.

There is no impact on application of standards on the financial statements.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of cash
discounts.

The Company recoghises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is prebable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the entity. However, when an uncertainty arises about the collectability of an amount
already included in revenue, the uncollectible amount or the amount in respect of which recovery has ceased to be probable is
recongised as an expense, rather than as an adjustment of the amount of revenue originally recongised.

Revenue from Transmission Service Charge is accounted for based on i{ariff orders issued by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission {CERC). In case there is no tariff order (provisional / final) but petition has been filed, transmission income is accounted
based on the tariff norms and other amendments issued by the CERC in similar cases. Difference, if any, is accounted on issuance
of final tariff orders by the CERC. Transmission Service Charges in respect of additional capital expenditure incurred afier the date
of commercial operation is considered based on actual expenditure incurred on year to year basis as per tariff norms of the CERC
tariff regulation.

Surcharge recoverable from frade receivables are recognized when no significant uncertainty as to measurability and collectability
exisis.

The Transmission System Incentive/disincentive is accounted for based on the certification of availability by the respective regional
power committee and in accordance with the norms notified / approved by the CERC.

Others:
Interest Income is recognized using Effective Interest Rate Method.
Dividend on Investment is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive payment is established.

(ft Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable incofhe’based on{he ‘applicable
income fax rate adjusied by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attribitable io temporarv differénces and 1o Dhused tax
losses.



Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subsiantively enacled at the end of the reporling
period in the counlry where the Company generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions faken in tax
returns with respeci 1o situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheel approach ,on temporary differences arising between the 1ax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial slatements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax raies
(and laws) ihat have been enacled or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is seitled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those lemporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsel when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax asseis and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current iax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liabitity
simuflaneously.

Income tax expense for the peried comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the Statemenl of Profit and
Loss excepl to the extent that it relates to items recognized in 'Other comprehensive income’ or directly in equity, in which case the
tax is recognized in 'Other comprehensive income’ or directly in equity, respectively.

(g) Operating Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged io statement
of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

(h} Segment Information

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chief operating decision maker
(CODM). Chief operating decision maker's function is to allocate the resources of the enfity and access the performance of the
operaiing segment of the entity.

The Board assesses the financial performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions. It is identified as being
the chief operating decision maker for ihe Company.

(i) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheel date as to whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset may
be impaired. Indefinite-life intangibles are subject to a review for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances
indicate that it is necessary. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets is considered as
a cash generating unit. If any indication of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash
generating unif is made. Asset/cash generating unit whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the
recoverable amount by recegnizing the impairment loss as an expense in the Statement of Prefit and Loss. The impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if any} allocated to the cash generating unit and then fo the other assets
of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash
generating unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected o arise frem the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for
an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. An impairmenti loss recognized for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

{(j} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivaleni in the balance sheet comprise cash ai Bank and Short Term Deposits with original maturity of three
monihs or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

(k) Cash Flow Statement

nature and any deferrals ¢r accruals of past or future cash Qi ,ohg ents. The cash flows from operating; investing and

Cash flows are reported using the indireclt method, whereby p gﬂfk&efom lax is adjusted for the effecls of - transactions of non-cash
financial aclivities of the Company are segregaled based on i e\‘-“a ailable informatlon



Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(I} Financial Instruments

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities when il becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Als
financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair values on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially
measured at transaction price.

{l} Financial Assets :

{} Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and
s those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the enlity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gaing and losses will either be recorded in Statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to
account for the equily investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.
{i)  Measurement

tnitial

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Siatement of
Profit or Loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely
paymenl of principal and interest.

Subsequent

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Coempany’s business model for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

+« Amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contraciual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part
of a hedging relationship is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using lhe effective interest rate method.

« Fair value through profit or loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amertised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured al fair value through profil or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised
in the Statement of Profil and Loss and presented net in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in
which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments
The Company subsequently measures all equity invesiments at fair value,

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in Statement of Profit 2nd Loss.

{iif}  Impairment of Financlal Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried al amortised cost
and FVQOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodelogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its trade receivables based on historical

trend, industry praclices and the business environmenl in which the entity operates or any other appropriate tasis. The impairment
melhodology  applied depends on whether there has been a  significant increase in  credit  risk.



Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

{iv} De recognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

. Right to receive cash flow from assets have expired or
. The Company has transferred the rights io receive cash flows from the financial asset or
. retains the coniractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obiigation 1o pay the

received cash flows in full without material delay to a 39 party under a “pass through” arrangement.

Where the entily has transferred an assel, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.

Where the enlity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company refains
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to 1he extent of continuing invalvement in the financial assel.

(1 Financial Llabllities

nltlal recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
atiributable transaction costs. The Company's financial hiabilities include trade and other payable,

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at amonrtized cost: Afier initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking info account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an inlegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Derecognitlon

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liabilily is replaced by another from the same lender an substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
subsiantially modified, such an exchange or modification is ireated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability.

The difference in the respeciive carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and Other Payable

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial period which are
unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 menths after the reporting
pericd. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest
method,

[m) Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants al the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
= Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantagecus market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's abilily to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in its highesi and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best
use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are apprepriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unchservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair vaiue
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest leve! inpul that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowesl level input thal is&idhificantitdcthe fair value measurement is.difectly or indirectly
observable

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input (hat i8 sibnifitRnt fid tha faill value measurement is unob8ervahle
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial stalements on a recurring basis, the Company delermines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) al the end of each reporting period.

The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and non—recurring fair value measurement,
such as derivative instruments and unquotad financial assets measured at fair value.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets ang liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management verifies the major inpuls
applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to confracts and other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine
whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpese of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
charactenistics and risks of the asset or liabilily and the fevel of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions of Financial instruments (including those carried at
amortised cost) (Refer note 27A(a)) and disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer note 27A(b)).

(n) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Firnancial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to ofiset the recognised amounts and there is an inlention to seltle on a net basis or realise the asset and setile the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterpanty.

(o) Property, Plant and Equipment

Transmission system asseis are considered as ready for intended use after successful completion of trial operation as prescribed
under CERC Tariff Regulations and capitalized accordingly.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probabie that future econemic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

Revalued assets were carried in the balance sheet on the basis of fair valuations performed.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlernent of bills with contractors is yel to be effected, capitalization is done on
provisional basis subjecl to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

An asset's carrying ameount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount are included in statement of profit and
loss.

When significant parts of the property, plant and equipments are reguired o be replaced, the Company derecognises the replaced
parts and recognise the new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. All other repair and maintenance
costs are racognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation on the assets related to transmission business is provided on straight line method following the rates and methodology
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the period is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to
the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Once the individual asset is depreciated 1o the extent of seventy {70} percent, remaining depreciable value as on 31st March of the
year closing shall be spread over the balance useful life of the asset, as provided in the Regulation. The residual values are not mare
than 10% of the cost of the assets.

The assets’ residual values, useful life and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospeciively,
il appropriate.

{p) Capitat Work in Progress (CWIP)

All project related expendilure viz. civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, preoperalive
expenditure incidental / attributable to the construction of projects, borrowing-cost incurred prior to the date of commercial operations

and irial run expenditure are shown under CWIP. These expenses are/nat of regdveries and income (net af lag)diom surplus funds
arising out of project specific borrowings.
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Unsettled liability for price variation/exchange rale variation in case of conlracis is accounted for on estimated basis as per terms of
the coniracts.

{q) Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, nel of transaction costs incurred, Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss over the pericd of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In
this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the faciiity to
which it relates.

Borrowings are remoaved from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of & financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideralion pald, including any naon-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of lime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time fo get ready for their intended use or saie.

Investment income earned on the temporary invesfment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Olher borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
(r) Provisions

Provisicns for legal claims and returns are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resull
of past events, it is probable that an outilow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one
item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to setile the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-lax rate that reflects
current markel assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due 1o the
passage of time is recognised as finance costs.

The measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are both
necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated with the engoing activities of the group.

(s} Contingent Liabllitles and Contingent Assets

A contingent liabilily is a possibie obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the centrel of the Company or a present obligation thaf is not recognized
because it is probable that an outflow of resources will not be required fo settle the obligation. However, if the possibility of cutfiow of
resources, arising out of present obligation, is remote, it is not even disclosed as contingent liability.

A contingent lability also arises in exiremely rare cases where fthere is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses
its existence in the notes to financial staiements. A Contingent asset is neither disclosed nor recognized in financial statements.

it Employee Benefits

(i) Short-Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of ihe period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expecled to be paid when the liabiliies are seftled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit abligations in the balance sheet,

(i) Other Long-Term Employee Benefit Obllgations
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are nol expecied to be setiled wholly within 12 months afier the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of th ;réjg'pgﬁ;flr"\ riod using the projected uriit credit method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields ai the end of the rep 'ﬁﬁ'p‘éribg?h%khave terms approximé}l["_:g-io the-tefms of

the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustfients and changes in actuarial assurdbliohs are recoanised
in profit or loss.
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The obligalions are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an uncondilicnal right te defer
seltlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual setllement is expected to oceour,

(iii} Post-Employment Obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as graluily, leave encashment; and
(ty defined contribution plans such as provident fund, superannuation fund etc.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the preseni value of the defined
benefil obligation al the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annuaily by actuaries using the projecied unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR
is determined by discounting the estimated future cash oulflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have lerms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying
the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefif obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income., They are
included in retained earnings in the stalement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immedialely in statement of profit and loss
as past service cost.

Leave encashment

Long-term leave encashment is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the year on the projected
unit credit method. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Defined Contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions 1o publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The Company has
no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounied for as defined contribution
plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available. Superannuation plan, a defined
contribution scheme is administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company makes annual contributions based on a
specified percentage of each eligible employee's salary.

{u} Self Insurance Reserve

Self Insurance reserve is created @ 0.1% p.a. on Gross Block of Fixed Assets (except assets covered under any other insurance
policy) as at the end of the year subjected to the maximum of 550 Lakh as determined by the Board of Diceciors by appropriating
current year profit towards future losses which may arise from un-insured risks and taking care of contingencies in future by
procurement of towers and other transmission line maierials including strengthening of towers.

{v) Contributed Equity
Equity shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly altributable 1o the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

{w) Dividend

Annual dividend distribution o the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
shareholders. Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend payable and corresponding tax on
dividend distribution is recognised directiy in equity.

(x) Earnings per Share

(i) Basic Earnings per Share (BEPS)
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profil or loss for the peried aftributable o equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

(ii} Diluted Earnings per Share (DEPS)
For the purpose of calculating diluled earnings per share, the net profit or ioss for the penod attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares ouistanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Both BEPS and DEPS have been calculated with and withoul considering rate regulated activities Income in the Net Profit aitributabte
to Equity Shareholders.
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{y} Rounding of Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearesl lakh as per the requirement of
Schedule 1)), unless otherwise stated.

(z) Critical Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual
resulls. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adiusted due to estimates and assumpticns turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
information aboui each of ihese estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The argas invelving critical estimates and judgements are:

Regulatory Assets and Revenue:

The Company determines revenue gap for the period (i.e. shorifall in actual returns over assured returns) based on the principtes laid
down under the CERC Regulations and Tariff Orders issued by CERC. In respecl of such revenue gaps, appropriale adjustments,
have been made for the respective periods on a conservative basis in accordance with accounting policy and the requirement of Ind
AS 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts” read with Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Activities issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Estimation of deferred tax assets recoverable:

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the exient that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely liming and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has Rs 5,248.36 Lakh (March 31, 2018: Rs 3,892.36 Lakh} of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) cradit entitlement assets.
According to management's estimate, these balances will expire and may nol be used to offset taxable income. The Company neither
has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning oppertunities available that could partly support the recognition of these
MAT credit entitlement as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Company has determined that it cannot recognise deferred tax
assets on these balances.

Estimation of defined benefit obligation:

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment employee benefits and the present value of the graluity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuariat valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, fulure salary increases and mortality rates.
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-
employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate. Those mertality fables tend to
change oniy at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected
{ulure inflation rates for the respective countries.,
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Note 4[al: Loans

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Educalion Loan o Employees - Unsecurad, considered good 3.00 9.50 - .
Security Deposils - 0.32 - 0.22
Total .00 0.82 - 0.32

Note 4(b}: Other FInancial Assets

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As al March 31, 2018

Current Non-Current Current Non-Currenl
Tariff receivable from he benefliciaries {unbilled) 6,383.05 - 5.792.75 -
Bank Deposils wilh Criginal Malurity of more than 12 months® - 2,954.50 - 625,55
Interes! Accrued on Bank Deposits 182.06 - 1561.12 47 50
Tota) 6,565.11 2,954.50 5.943.87 673.05

“Represents Bank Deposit of Rs. 550.00 lakh (March 31, 2018 - 625.05 lakh) earmarked for Self Insurance Reserve, Rs. 0.5C lakh (March 31, 2018 - Rs. 0.50 lakh)

pledged with Sales Tax Deparimeant and Rs 2,404.00 Lakh {March 31, 2018 - Rs. Nil) reserved for servicing debt under facility agreement with the Lenders.

Note 5: Other Assets

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

Ag at March 31, 2018

Current Non-Current Currend Non-Currenl
Advance to Employees 0.93 - 0.47 -
Total 0.93 - 0.47
Note § (a): Trade Receivables
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good” 4,026.85 31.650.82
Total 4,026.85 3,950.82

* These Trade Receivables are given as securily 1o the Lenders

HNote § (b): Cash and Cash Equivalents

- Refer note 9

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Balances with Banks in -
Current Accounts 5.83 1,077.24
Bank Deposil wilh ariginal maturily of less than 3 monlhs 1,401.00 1.723.00
Total 1,409.82 2,800.24

Note 6 {c) Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Asg at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Bank Deposil wilh original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12
months - 2,635.00
Total - 2,635.00

The Company ig required io maintain restricted cash Rs.NIL { March 31, 2018 - Rs. 2,635.00 Lakh} as reserve for servicing debt under facility agreement with the

lLenders,
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MNete 7: Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Regulatory Assets / (Liability)
In accordance with accounting policy (Refer note 2(d}} and in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Rale Regulaled Aclivities issued by ICAI, the

reconcilialion of the Regulatery Assels / (Liabilities) of the Company as on March 31, 2019 is as under:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018
| Regulatory Asset / {Liability}
A |Opening Balance 77.51 50.40
B |Add: Accrued during the year
1|For Current Year 42.27 27.11
2|Regulsiory Assel recoverable on account of Deflered Tax 721.24 266.81
Tolal {1+2) 763.51 293.92
C |Less: Recoverable from beneficiaries _{721.24) _ (288.81)
D |Closing Balance {A+B+C) 119.78 77.51
Il |Deferred Tax (Asset) f Liability 50.40
Opening Balance 6,564.73 5,297 .92
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability during 1he year 721.24 266.81
Tolal 7,285.97 6,564.73
Less, Recoverable from beneficiaries (7,285.97 (6.564.73)
Closing Balance - -

Regulatory deferral account credit / debit of the Company;

(i) From April 1, 2014 (il March 31, 2019 Tariff period, determination of Transmission service charges (TSC) chargeable by the Company lo its consumers is
governed by CERC Tariff Regulation, 2014, whereby CERC determines the Transmission service charges wherein the Company earns assured relurn of
15.5% p.a. post tax on CERC approved equity in the business. The rate review on accounl of grossing up with the aclual tax rale or “truing up” process
during the tariff period is being conducied as per the principle siated in CERC Regulations to adjust the tariffl rates downgrade or upgrade 1o ensure recovery
of actual tax paid and assured return on equity.

(iiy During 1he year, Ihe Company has added Rs. 42.27 Lakh { March 31, 2018 - Rs. 27.11 Lakh) {0 the approved TSC including incentive due 1o change n
the effective tax rale (increase in rate of surcharge on tax frem 10% lo 12% and change in educalion cess from 3% 1o 4%) resulting in change in the rate of
return on equily and Lthe same is shown under Regulatory deferral account debil balances,

{iii) During the truing up process, revenue gaps {i.e. surplus/shorifali in aclual returns ever returns entitled) are determined by (he regulator and are permitled
1o be catried forward as regulatory assets/ regulatory liabilities which would be recoverad / refunded through future billing based on fulure tariff determination
by the reguiator. At lhe end of each accounting period, Company also delermines regulatory assets/regulalory liabililies in respect of each accounling period
on self irue up basis.

Market Risk
The Company is in 1he business of developing the Transmission Line for supplying lhe eletricily lo beneficiary, therefore no demand risk anlicipated because
the License issued by the CERC for 25 years. The Projecl is constructed under Cost Pius Contract.

Regulatory Risk

() The Company is Operaling under Regulatory Environment governed by Cenlral Electricity Regulaiory Commission {(CERC). Tariff is subject lo Rate
Regulated Activilies.

(i} The Company determine revenue gaps (i.e. surplus / shortfall in aclual relurns aver returns enbitted) in respect of their regulated operations as given in the
Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Aclivilies and based on the principles laid down under Lhe relevanl tariff regulations { tariff orders nolified by the CERC
and the aciual or expected actions of the regulators under the applicable regulalory framework. Appropriale adjustments in respecl of such revenue gaps are
made in the respective years for the amounts which are reasonably determinable and no significant uncertamnty exisis in such delermination. These
adjusiments / accruals represenling revenue gaps are carried forward as regulatory defferal account debit / credit balances which would be recovered !
refundad through future billing based on fulure tanifl determination by the regulators in accordance with the respective electricity regulations.,

(i} The key risks and miligaling actions are also placed before lhe Audit Commilize of the Company. The Company's fisk management policies are
established 10 idenlify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropnate risk limits and conirols and 1o moniler risks and adherence to limits
Risk managemen policies and systems are reviewed regularly lo reflacl changes in market conditions and the Company's aclivilies,

{iv) The Company's risk tor Regulaiory Assetls are moniiored by ihe Regufatory Team under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Team
identifies, evaluates and protect risks in close cooperalion with the Company's operaling units. The board provides pnnciples for ovarall nsk management, as
well as policies covering specific areas,

{v) Regulatory Assets recognized in the Books of Accounls of lhe Company are subject to True up by CERC as per Reguiation.

Net tax recoverabls frem beneflciaries:

In accordance with the CERC tanff regulation for determination of 1ariff, the income-tax paid is considered for Larifl delermination (iruing up). Accordingly, the
Company has considered Rs. 7,251.09 Lakh (March 31, 2018 - Rs. 8,537 90 Lakh) ol deferred 1ax liability as on March 31, 201¢ as “Net tax recoverable from
beneficiaries”. Similarly, the deferred 1ax fiability of Rs. 34.88 Lakh {March 31, 2018 - Rs. 26.83 Lakh) on account of liming difference on taxability of
regulalory income accounted in ihe books is netted off against "Net tax recoverable from beneficiaries”.
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Note 8: Equity Share Capital and Other Equity
Note 8(a): Equity Share Capitat

Authorised Equity Share Capital

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

33,10,00,000 (March 31, 2018: 33.10,00,000} Equity Shares of INR 10 each

33,100.00

33.100 00

Tota) Authorised Equity Share Capital

33,100.00

33,100.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equily Share Capital

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

27,28,37,000 {March 31, 2018: 27,28,37,000} Equily Shares of INR 10 gach

27,283.70

27,283 70

Total Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Share Capital

27,283.70

27,283.70

{i) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars As at Macch 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
. Amount in INR Amount in
Equily Shares - Ne. of shares Lakh No. of shares INR Lakh
Al the beginning of the year 27,28,37.000 27,283.70 27.,28,37.000 27.283.70
Add: 1ssued during the vear - - - -
QOutstanding at the end of the year 27,28,37.000 27,283.70 27 28,377,000 27.283.70

{ii} Shares of the Company hetd by Holding Company

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Reliance infrastruclure Limited and its nominees

20,189.94

20,189.94

{iii) Datails of sharehclders holding more than 5% of the total Equity Shares of the Company

Name of the Sharehoctders

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Reliance Infrastruclure Limited and its nominees 20,18,99,380 74 | 20,18,99,380 74
Paowergrid Corporation ¢f india Limited and its nominees 7,09,37,620 26 709,37 620 26

{iv) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

a. The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par valug of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is enliled 1o ong volg per share. In he
event of liguidahon of the Company. the holders of equity shares will be entifled lo receive remaining assels of the Company, after distribulion of all preferentlat
amounls. The distribution will be in proporlion to the number of equity shares held by lhe shareholders.

b The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The Dividend proposed by Lhe board of directors Is subjecl to the approval of Ihe shareholders in the
ensuing Annval General Meeling. The Company has paid Interim Dividend of Rs, 526271 Lakh (March 31, 2018 - Rs. 3,612.18 Lakh) including Dividend

Dhstribution Tax.

{v} Shares Pledged as Security

Promoter's Equity (Reliance Infrasiructure Limiled) Interest representing 13.81,48,870 (March 31, 2018 - 13,91,46,870) number of shares, have been pledged with

ihe lenders as a securily for the lerm loan taken by the Company.

Note 8(b): Cther Equity - Reserve and Surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
Reserve and Surplus:
Sel Insurance Reserve 479.98 379.35
Retained Earnings 12,620.46 13,053 47
Total 13,100.44 13,432.82
(i} Self Insurance Reserve

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2018
Opening balance a78.35 278,71
Add. Transier from Relained Earnings 100.63 100.64
Closing balance 479.98 379.35

{i}) Retained Earnings

Particuiars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Cpening balance 13,053.47 14,059.87
Add: Nei Prefit for the year 4,923.94 2.718.30
ftems of olher comprehensive fncome recognised direcily in relained earnings

- Remeasuremeanis of posl-employment benefil obligation, net of 1ax 6.39 {11.88)
Less Dividend Paid {4,365.40) (3.001.20)
Less: Tax on dividend {85731} (610.98)
Less. Transfer to Self Insurance Reserve {100.63) (100.84}
Closing balance 12,620.46 13.063.47

Self Insurance Reserve:

Self Insurance reserve is crealed @ 0.1% p.a. on Gross Block of Fixed Assels (except assets covered under any olher Insurance policy) as al-tfe 'grid (of (fe-year
subjected lo the maximum of Rs 550 Lakh as determined by lhe Board of,D Qjor;{by?a ropriating current year profil lowards fulure losses wbibh—may“an a’from
un-insured risks and laking care of conlingencies in fulure by procuremepf O fowers 51&1“0 fier ransmission line materials including strengihenina’of lowers,




Parbati Keldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes formning part of Financial Slatements
{All amounis in INR Lakh, unless oiherwise slated)
Financial Liabllities

Note 9: Non Current Borrowings

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Particulars
Non Current Current Non Currant Currenl
Sacured
Term Loans from Bank 34,839.02 3,780.97 38,395.30 4,086.05
Term Loans from Financial Instilulions 10,045.08 1,096.45 11,134.37 1,086.45
Total Non-Current Borrowings 44 684.10 4,877.42 49,529.67 5.192.50

* Curreni Maturittes of long term debt disclosed under Other Financial Liabililies {Refer Note No 13}

Term Loans from Financial Institutions Rs.11,223.94.05 Lakh / Banks Rs, 38,704.18 Lakh (principal undiscounted amount) are secured by:
a) First pari-passu charge by way of mortagage of all immovable properties acquired for the project, both present and future,

b) First pari-passu charge by way of hypothecalion of alt movable assets. including maveable planl & machinery, machinery spargs.tools and
accessories, furniturg, fixtures, vehicles and all other moveable assets, present and future,
c) First pari-passu charge on all the cash flows, receivables, book debts, revenues of whalsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future,
d) Fust pari-passu charge on all intangibles assets, present and fulure,
e) First pari-passu charge on guarantees letter of credit,performance bond.indemnities etc.
f} Pledge of promoter's Equity (Reliance Infrastructure Limiled) Interest reprasenting atleast 51% of the project Equity Cagital,

g) First pari-passu charge on all Insurance Contracts and Insurance Proceeds.

h) Principal and Interest is payable on the last working day of the month.

it Loan shall be drawn as per the requirement of the project.

i} The loan shall be repaid in 168 monthly installment slariing from October 30, 2018.
k) Rate of interesi is variable, presently intarest rate is 9.30% p.a.

Maturity Profile of Term Loan [principal undiscounted):

Amount in Rs. Lakh

Year Rate of Interest Bank Financial Institution
2018-20 3,780.97 1,096.45
2020-21 3.780.97 1,006.46
2021-22 3,780.87 7,096.45
2022-23 3,780 97 1,096 .46
2023-24 3.780.87 1,006.45
2024-25 3,737.46 1,083.84
2025-26 9 30% 3,911.51 1,134 31
2026-27 3,224 95 935.21
2027-28 263507 764.15
2028-28 2.545.63 738.92
2029-30 2,502.60 726.30
2030-31 1,242 11 358.94

38,704.18 11,223.94

Digclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows:

Particulars

Year Ended March 31, 2019

Year Ended March 31, 2018

Long Term Borrowings
Opening Balance

- Nen Current 54,7227 59,252 .68
Availed during lhe year - -
Changes in Fair Valua {iImpact of Eflective Raie of Inlerest) 31.85 31.85
Repaid During he yaar {5,192.50) (4,562,324}
Closing Balance 49,561.52 54.722 17
Interest on Term Loan

Opening Payable 329.02 15.18
lncurred during the year 4,760.99 5,306.93
Changes in Fair Value {Impact of Effective Rate of Interesl) {31.85} (31.85)
Paid during the year {5,045.58} {4,961.24)
Ciosing Payable 12.58 329.02

Wote 10: Provisions

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Particulars Current Non Current Curreni Non-current
Provision for Employee Benefit:
Leave Encashment 6.11 94.87 2.47 77.25
Gratuty {Refer Note 25) - 36.50 - 2097
Total 6.11 4131.37 2.47 107.22
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Mote 11: Inceme and Defarred Taxes
Note 11{a): Incoma Tax Expense

Paniculars

Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Year Ended
March 31, 2018

Current lax

Currant Lax on prolits (or the yaar 1,356.00 1,420.00
Adjustments lor current lax of pner years 517 144,868
Tolal current tax expense {A) 1,361.47 1.564.86
Deferred tax
Decreaseffincrease) in delermed tax assals 1,551.08 77178
iDecreassMincraase in delarred tax habilies {4,240,57) 1.438.18
Total Deforred Tax Expensef{Beneflt) 31051 2,209.94
Loss Recoverable [rom benelicianes (724.24) {266.81)
et Deferred Tax Expensed{Benafit) (B} (410.73) 1,9243.13
income Tax Expense (A+B} 950.44 3,507.99
Note 1[b): Reconcillatlen of tax expsenses and the accounting proflt muitiplied by India's tax rate:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profil as per IndAS before income tax expense 6,593.86 6,229.51
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 28.12% 7 34.608% 1,920.13 2.165.91
Tax affect of amounts which are not deductible {taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Expenses nol allowable for lax purpose 0.20 0.44
Corporate Social Responsitility Expandilure nol aliowable for lax purpose 20.84 761
Unrecoanised MAT cradit 1,156.00 142000
Recognisalion of unabsoribed losses 1,841.13) {2,1823.96)
Fair value on Properly | Planl and Equipment (410.73) 154312
Adjusiments lor current lax of pnor years 547 144,86
Income Tax Expense 850.44 3,507.99
Note 11[c): Ameunts recognlsed In raspoct of current tax f defarred tax directiy in Equity

As al As al

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 21, 2018

Amounlts recognised 1n respect of current lax f delerred 1ax directly in Equlty

Nate 11(d): Tax Losses and Tax Credits

Particulars

Ag at
March 31, 2019

As al
tarch 31, 2018

Unused tax credil - MAT credit enlillernent 5,248.36 3,892,36
Note 11{e): Deforrod Tax Balances
The bal comprises lemporary differences attributable to:

As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Deferred tax liability on account of:
Property, Plant and Equipment

Carrying amounts of Proparty, Plant and Equipmant 8,756.16 9,561.57
Fair valuabon of Prapery Plani and Equipman 1.532.40 1.943.13
Impact of effectwe interest rale on borrowings 106,75 139.23
Regqulatory deferral account balances 34,88 26.83
Deforred lax asset on account of:

Unabsorbed losses (including unabsorbed depreciation) 1,571.79 3,124 57
Disallowance u's 40{a} / 43B of Ihe Income Tax Act, 1961 40,03 38 33
Daferred Tax Liahility 8,818.37 8.507 86
Less: Recoverable lrom beneficianes {7,285.97) (6,584 73)
Net Deferced Tax Liability 4,5032.40 1,543 13

Note: In Hine wilth the requirements of Ind AS 114, Regulatory Deferral Accounts, the enlily presents the resulting deferred lax assel / {habildy) and
the related movement in hat deferred lax assel [ (fability} wih (he relaled regulalery delerral account balances and movementls in those
batances, nsiead of wilthin ihal presenied above in accordance with Ind AS 12 "Income Taxes", Refar note 7 for disclosures as per Ind AS 114

Note 11{f): Movement In Defarred Tax Balancas:

Partlculars Amount

As al Apri) 01, 2017 -
(Chargedifcredied:

- 1o profd or loss 1,943 13
- 1o olher comprehensive Income -
As at March 3¢, 2018 1,843.12
{Charged)icradited.

- o profit or loss {410.73)
- lo olher comprehensive income -
As at March 31, 2019 1,532.40

The ariff norms for the block period 2014-2019 nalilied by the CERC provide the recovery of Income Tax from the beneficiaries is
lo be based on lhe effeclive lax rate for a financial year which shall be based on lhe aclual 1ax paid during the year, Accordingly
deferred lax liabilily provided for the period is shown as recoverable frem beneflciaries as lhe same will be recovered in the form of

current lax 1n future period in lerms of the said tarifl norms of the CERC.
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Mote 12: Trade Payables

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Tolal outsianding gues to Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprises

Tolal oulslanding dues to credilors other than Micro Enlerprise and Small Enlerprise

39.28

28.48

Tota)

35.28

28.48

This informalion as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) has been determined 1o Ihe extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of informalion available with the Company and relled upon by the auditors,

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As al March 31, 2018

Principal amount due o suppliers under MSMED Act,2006

Inlerest accrued, due to suppliers under MSMED Acl on the above amount, and
unpaid

Payment made to suppliers(ciher than inlerest) beyond the appointed dayidue date
during the year

Inlerest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act{other than Seclion 16}

Inlerest pad to suppliers under MSMED Act{Section 18)

Inlerest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED Act for payments already
made

Inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid 2 Ihe end ol the year 1o suppliers under
MSMED Acl

Amount of furlher interesl remaining due and payable in succeeding years

Total - -

Note 13: Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Current Non Current Current Mon Current

Currerd maturilies of Long-Term Debl 4,877.42 - 5,192.50 -
Inlerast due but nol paid - - 318.25 -
Tarifl payable to ihe beneficlaries {unbilled) 1,975.98 - 2,065.84 -
Inlerest accrued but not due 12.58 - 12,77 -
Creditors for Capital Expendilure 444.27 - 458.20 -
Total 7,310.25 - 8,045,568 -

Note 14: Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 Ag at March 31, 2018

Employee Payables 76.52 59.68
Statutory Dues Payable 12.08 1822
Other Payables 15.69 28.23
Total 108.29 106.13
Note 15: Current Tax Liabilities {Net)

Particulars As at March 3, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
Provision for Tax 5,182.75 3,826.75
Advance Income Tax Paid {4,892.10) (3,598.10)
Tax Deducted at source {177.06) {131 24
Total 113.59 a7 41
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Note 16: Revenue From Operations

Particulars

For the Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Sale of Services

Income From Transmission Service Charges 15,913.13 16,469.89
Other Operating iIncome

Transmigsion System Availability Incentive 201.59 232.42
Total Revenue From Operations 16,114.72 16,702.31

Note:

(i) The Cempany during the year has recognized the Transmission Service Charges (TSC) based
on the final tarff order issued by the CERC. The revenue recegnized during the year for

Transmission Systems is as following:

Date of Commercial
Operation (COD) as

Tariff Allowed
. t .
Name of the Transmission System per C.ERC Final (INR Lakh)
Tariff Order
LILO of Parbati-lll to Banala Pooling Point 01.08.2013 248689
Transmission Line
400 kV D/C Koldam - Ludhiana Transmission Line Cki-l : 31.03.2015 8,620.24
Cki-1l: 31.03.2015
2 x 400 kV 8/C Parbati Koldam Transmission Line Ckt-l: 10.10.2014 6,967.01
starting from LILO point of Parbati Pooling Station to | Ckt-Il: 21.03.2015
Sainj Transmission Line 03.11.2015 1,651.48

(i} During the year, Company has passed the 2/3rd benefit of refinancing of Loan io the
beneficiaries as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations, 2014. The benefit passed amecunting to Rs. 1,454.35 Lakh (March 31, 2018 - Rs.

1,518.02 Lakh) has been adjusted against TSC.

(iiiy Cash discount of Rs. 118.14 Lakh ( March 31, 2018 - Rs. 149.40 Lakh} has been adjusted

against the Transmission Service Charges.

Note 17: Cther Income

Particulars

For the Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Interest
Bank Deposits 352.54 373.04
Other Interest 4.20 -
Other
Reimbursement of Refinancing Charges - 52.53
Profit on sale/discard of Assets - 64.45
Recoveries from Vendors - 140.68
Delayed Payment Charges 171.58 91.93
Miscellanecus Income - 12.55
Reimbursement of Other Expenditures 45.16 41.58
Total 573.48 776.74
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Note 18: Employee Benefit Expense

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salanes, Wages and Bonus 365.67 306.85
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 17.76 14.88
Gratuity Expense (Refer note 25) 14.67 9.67
Leave Encashment Expenses 2435 26.26
Total 422.45 357 .66
Note 19: Finance Costs
For the Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Interest and Financing Charges con Financial Liabilities

-Term Loans from Financial Institutions 1,060.03 1,183.66
-Term Loans from Banks 3,656.38 4,063.02
Other Borrowing Cost 44.58 60.25
Total 4,760.99 5,308.93

Note 20: Other Expenses

Particulars

For the Year ended

March 31, 20138

March 31, 2018

Contracl Wages Charges 85.86 74.49
Licence Fees 45.39 45.8%
Legal and Professional Charges 26.57 41.92
Repair & Maintenance - Other Assets 26.41 22.22
Travelling and Conveyance 47.14 4587
Corpoerate Social Responsibility Expenditure (Refer note 31) 71.55 21.99
Rent, Rates and Taxes 1.60 12.28
Repair & Maintenance -Plant and Machinery 33.59 11.23
Communication Expenses 13.94 8.63
Rating Surveillance Fees 2.95 295
Advertisement Expenses - 0.21
Electricity and Water 6.06 8.19
Miscellaneous Expenses 14.16 11.57
Entertainment and Hospilality 10.01 B.72
Direclor's Sitiing Fees 2.01 2.33
Regional Load Despatch Centre Fees 3.01 2.60
Loss on Sale/Discard of Fixed Assets 0.90 1.88
Printing and Stationery 2,76 3.22
Auditors Remuneration 1.60 1.60
Staff Welfare and Training 3.06 1.41
Postage and Courier 0.45 0.37
Filing Fees 0.69 1.28
Total 399.71 328.85
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Note 21: Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
These inciude:

a) Claims from farmers for additional Right of Way compensation 3,171.62 3,344.61
b) Claims from PGCIL 36.74 38.74
Note 22: Capital Commitments

As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account and not provided
for (net off of Advances)

703.94

703.94

Note 23: Entry Tax

There is a levy of Entry tax in the state of Punjab, wherein any goods entering into ihe state would attract entry tax. The entry tax is
first paid by the vendor and then gets the amount reimbursed from ihe Company. The Company so far bas not paid the same
amouniing to Rs.422.67 Lakh (Rs. 422.67 Lakh) to the vendors on account of the entry tax. The Company has filed an application
for refund of entry tax paid with the Assessing Officer, Punjab VAT Depariment. The assessing officer has rejected the refund
application and the appeal against the order of assessing officer was filed with the Deputy Excise & Taxation Commissioner (DETC)
Appeals. DETC (Appeals) has passed the order rejecting the application for refund. Presently appeal againsl the order of DETC
{Appeals) is filed with the Appellate Tribunal. However, adequate provision has been made in the books of account. Next hearing is

yet 10 be scheduled.

Note 24: Payment to Auditers: (excluding service tax / goods and service tax}

Particulars

2018-19

2017-18

{a} As Audilors :
Audit Fee

1.60

1.60

Total

1.60

1.60
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Note 25: Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard No. 19 {Ind AS 19) “Employee Benefits”.
The Company has classified various employee benelils as under:

(&) Defined Contribution Plans
a. Provident fund
b.Superannuation {und
¢. Stale delined coniribulion plans
- Employers’ Coniribution lo Employees’ Pansion Scheme 1395

The providenl fund and lhe stale defined contribulion plan are operaled by the Regicnal Prowvident Fund Commissioner and the
superannuation fund is adminislered by the Truslees of lhe Life Insurance Corporation of India Officer's Superannualion Scheme Under
Ihe schemes, the Company is required lo contribule a specified percenlage of payroll cosl 1o the retirement beneflil schemes to fund the
benefils.

The Company hag recognized the following amounts as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year:

3l. No. Particulars March 31, 2019 tarch 31, 2018
(i} Caontribulion to Provident Fund 13.25 10.66
{n} Contribulion to Employee’s Superannuation Fund 2.05 084
i) Contribution to Employee’s Pension Scheme 1895 3.56 3.28

{B) Delined Benelii Plans

Gratulity

The Company operates a gratuity plan administered by various insurance companies. Every employee is entitied to a
benefit eguivalent to fifleen days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972 or Company scheme whichever is beneficial. The same 15 payable at the time of separation from the Company or
retirernent, whichever 1s earlier. The benefits vest after five years of continuous service,

Gratuity Funded
St. No. Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
{1 Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation
Cpening Balance of Present Value of Obligation 87.55 58.36
Net Employee Banefit expense recognized in the Employee Cost
Current Service Cosl 12.75 ©.58
{nterest Cost on Defined Obligations 6.66 4.13
Net Benefit expense 19.41 13.71
Amount Recorded in Other Comprehenslve Income [OCI)
Cpening amount recognized in OC] outside Statement of Profit and
Loss - -
Remeasurements during the year due lo:
Changes in Financial assumplions {22.25) 16.90
Changes in demographic assumplions 0.06 -
Experience adjusimenis 13.92 {1.36)
Closing amount recegnized in QCI outside Statement of Profit and
Loss _18.27) 15,54
Benets Pad - (1.08})
Closing Baiance of Present Value of Obligation 98.69 87.55
{il] Changes in Fair Value of plan assets
Opening Balance of Present Value of Plan Assets 57.58 53.10
Net Employee Beneflt axpense recognlzed in the Employes Cost
Current Service Cosl - -
interes! cost/{income) on plan assels 4.73 4.04
Net henefit expanse 4.73 4.04
Amount Recorded in Other Comprehensive Income [OCI)
Remeasuremenls during Lhe year due lo:
Aclual return on plan assels less interesl/{income) on plan assels {0.12) 0.44
Adjustment lo recognize the effect of assel ceiling - -
Amcunt recognized in OCI {0.12}) 0.44
Conlribulions - 1.06
Benefits Paid ) ) - {1.06)
Closing Balance of Fair Value of Plan Assets ] 62.19 57.58
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Gratuity Funded

Sl. No. Particulars March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2018
1)) The net [Liability)/asset disclosed above relates to funded { unfunded plan Is as follows:
Presenl value of Funded Obligation 98.69 87.55
Fair Value of Plan Assets 62.19 57.58
Net Liabilily is bifurcated as follows:
Current - -
Non Currenl 36.50 29.97
Total 36.30 29.97
] Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cosi 12.75 5.58
Net Interesl Cost 1.92 0.08
Expenses Recognised 14.67 9.67
{v) Expenses Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1}
Acluarial Losses on Chligation for the year (8.27) 15.54
Return on Plan Assels Excluding Interest Income 0.12 {0.44)
Net Expenses for the year recognised in OCI {8.15) 15,10
{vi} Actuarial Assumptions:
1 Discount Rale {Per annum) 7.50% 7.70%
2 Salary Escalalion Rate (Per annum) 8.00% 9.75%
3 Expected Avg. remaining working lives of employees in no. of Years 18.96 20.14
4 Indian Assured Lives |Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Posl retirernent Rale During the Employment Mortality {2012-2014)  |Montalily {2006-2008)
5 Mortality Posl retiremenl Rale after the Employrment NA NA
(vii) Sensitivity Analysis:
A |Sensitivity Level- Discount Rate
Impaci on Defined Benefit Obligation in 50 bps increase -6.20% -6.68%
Impacl on Defined Benelil Obligalion in 50 bps decrease 6.76% 7.32%
B Sensitivity Level- Salary Escalation Rate
Impact an Defined Benefit Obligation in 50 bps increase 6.70% 7.14%
Impacl on Defined Benalil Obligation in 50 bps decrease -6.20% -6.59%
(vili) The table below shows the expected cash flow proflle of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan
kased on past service of the employees as at the valuation date:
1 Expected benefit for 1 year 2.85 2.13
2 Expected benefit for 2 year 3.07 2.25
3 Expecled benefit for 3 year 3.21 2 46
4 Expecled benefit for 4 year 3.35 262
5 Expected benefit for 5 year 4.27 277
6 Expected benefit for § year 4,52 3.61
7 Expecled benefit for 7 year 5.27 3.83
8 Expecled benefit for § year 18.09 4.54
9 Expected benefit for 9 year 8.56 1712
10 |Expecled benelit for 10 year and above 258.13 270.93
The weighted average duration lo the payment of these cash flows (Years) 12.94 13.97
11
{ix) Plan Asset Composltion
Neon Quoled 62.19 57.58
Insurer Managed Funds 62.19 57.58
(x) A reconclliation of the asset celling during the inter valuation period Is given below:-
Opening Value of Asset Celling - -
Add: Interesl on opening balance on asset ceiling - -
Remeasuremenl due 1o
Changes in surplus/deficil - -
Closing Value of Asset Celling - -
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Note 26: Related Party Transactions

As per Ind AS — 24 “"Related Pary Disclosure” as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, the
Company's related parties and transactions with them in the ordinary course of business are disclosed
below :

{A ) Parties where control exists : Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Rinfra) (74%)
{B ) Other related parties where transaction have taken place during the year :
(i} Investing parties : Powergrid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) (26%)

(if} Parties where the holding company has significant influence / control :
- Wtility Powenrtech Limited (Joinl Venture)

{C) Transaction with PGCIL in the Capacity of Central Transmission Utility (CTU)

(D) Key Management Personnel

Sh. Ravi Prakash Singh - Chairman (From 22 01,2019}

Sh. Indu Shekhar Jha - Chairman (Upto 21.01.2019)

Sh. Dinesh Kumar Jain - Independent Director

5h. Sankaran Srinivasan - Independent Director {Upto 22.10.2017)

5h. Alok Kumar Roy - Managing Direclor (From 26.10.2018)

Sh. Maanas Srivastava - Company Secretary

5h. Vikas Gupta - Chief Financial Officer

5h. Lokendra Singh Ranawat - Manager {From 18.01.2018 1o 26.10.2018)

(E) Details of transactions during the year and closing balances as at the year end with related party

Particulars 201819 2017-18

Statement of Profit and Loss heads

Transcation during the year

Expenses:

Receiving of services:

- Ublity Powertech Limited 53.57 42,75
- Powergrid Corporation of India Limiteg 0.18 32.50

Reimbursament of Expenses:
- Reliance Infrasiructure Limited 6.92 10.41

Inter Corporate Deposit given
- Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1,000.00 -

Inter Corporate Deposit returned by
- Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1,000.00 -

Interest Received on Inter Corporate Deposit given
- Rehance infrastructure Limited 2.30 -

Refund of Advances

- Powergrid Corporation of India Limited - 3.80
Dividend paid:
- Reliance Infrastructure Limitad 3,230.40 2,220.89

- Powergnid Corporation of India Limited 1,135.00 780.31
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Closing Balances

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Balance sheet heads [Closing balances):
Trade payables
- Utility Powertech Limited

investment in Equity
- Reliance infrastructure Linnted
- Powergrid Corporalion of India Limited

1.77

20,189.94
7,093.76

3.39

20,189.94
7,083.76

Note: The above disclosure does not include transactions with/as public utility service providers, viz,
electricity, telecommunications, in the normal course of business.

{F) Transaction with PGCIL in the Capacity of Central Transmission Utility {CTU

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Transaction during the year:

Sale of Service 16,114.72 16,702.31
Other Income 216.74 186.02
Closing Balance:
Trade Receivable 4026.85 3950.82
{G) Key Management Personnel

Farticulars 2018-19 2017-18
Payment of Salaries, commission and perquisites
Sh. Alok Kumar Roy 26.67 -
5h. Lokendra Singh Ranawat 19.80 18.68
Sh. Maanas Srivastava 16.13 15.51
Sh. Vikas Gupia 26.90 2417
Payment of Sitting Fees
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Jain 1.70 1.35
Sh. Sankaran Srinivasan 065
Key Management Personnel Compensation

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Short - term Employee Benefits 17.68 49.96
Post - Employment Benafits 6.97 4.42
Long - term Employee Benefits 4.85 3.98
Total compensation 89.50 58.36
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Note 27: Fair Value Measurements and Financlal Risk Management

A. Fair Value Measurements

{(a} Financial Instruments by Category

Set out below is the detail of the carrying amounts and fair values by class of Financial instruments.

. As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Particulars -
Amortised cost Amortised cost
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 4,026.85 3,950.82
Tariff receivable from the beneficiaries (unbilled) 6,383.05 5,792.75
Loans 12.82 0.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,409.83 2.800.24
Bank Deposit with original maturity of more than 3 months but
less than 12 months - 2.635.00
Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 182.06 198.62
Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity 2,954.50 625.55
Total Financial Assets 14,969.11 16,003.30
Financlal Liabilities
Borrowings 49,561.52 54,722.17
Tariff payable to the beneficiaries {unbilled) 1,975.98 2,065.84
Interest due but not paid - 318.25
Interest accrued but not due 12.58 12,77
Trade Payables 39.28 28.48
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 444 27 458.20
Total Financial Liabilities 52,033.63 57,603.71

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgementis and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instrumenis that
are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b} measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are
disclosed in the financial statements. To pravide an indication about the reliabiliy of the inputs used in determining fair
value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting
standard. An explanation of each level fellows underneath the table.

Assets and Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed as Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

at March 31, 2019

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings (inciuding Interesl thereon) - - 49,574.10 49,574.10
Asseis and Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed as at Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
March 31, 2018

Financlal Liabllities

Borrowings {including Interest thereon) - - 55,051.19 55,051.19

There were no transfers between any levels during the year.

Level 1 : Leve! 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using guoted prices. This includes mutual funds thal
have a quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuaticn technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little
as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significani inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable markei data, the instrument is included irj
level 3. This is the case for unlisled equity securilies which are included in level 3.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, irade payables, expenses recoverable, short ferm security deposits, bank
deposits with more than 12 months maturity and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair
values. They are classified as level 3 fair values in ihe fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs
including counterparty credit risk. The fair values of non-current borrowings are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair
value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounis are equal {o the fair values




Parbatli Keldam Transmission Company Limited
Notes formning part of Financial Statements
{All amounts in INR Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

8. Financial Risk Management
The Company's business aclivillas expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, markel risk and credil risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which lhe entity is exposed 1o and how the enlity manages the risk in the financial statements.

Risk Exgosure arising from; Measurement Management
Cash and cash equivalents,
. trade receivables, financial Aging analysis . T .
Credil Risk assels measured at amortised | Credt rating Diversificalion of bank deposits
cost,
Markel risk — interesl rale risk :;r;i-lerm borcowmngs at vanabla Sensilivily analysis Aclively Manage
. ) N . Avallability of commitied credit
1] | .
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and ciher liabiliies  |Rolling cash flow lorecasts lines and borrowing facilifies

{a} Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credil risk, which is the risk that one party 1o a financial instrumeni will cause a financial loss for ihe other parly by failing
to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits wilh banks, as well as credil exposures fo tfrage/non-trade
customers including oulstanding receivables,

{} Cradit risk management

Credit risk is managed as per the policy surrounding credit risk management. For banks and financial institulions. enly high rated banksfinstitutions
are accepled. Generally all policies surrounding credil risk have been managed al Company level. For other financial assels, the Company assesses
and manages credil risk based on internal credit rating system. The Company assigns Lhe following credil ratings to each class of financial assets
based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

Rating 1; High-guality assels, negligible credil risk
Rating 2: Qualily assels, low credil risk

Rating 3; Low quality assels, very high credi risk
Rating 4; Doubtiul assels, credit-impaired

The Company considers the probability of default upen iniial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on
an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whelher there is a significant increase In credil risk the Company compares lhe nsk of
a dalaull occurnng on Ihe asset as a1 the reporting date wilh the risk of default as al the dale of inilial recognition. It considers available reasonable
and supporhive forwarding-looking information. Especially the following indicators are incorporaled:

— external credit raling (as far as available)

— aciual or expecied significant adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions ihal are expected (e cause a significani change to the
cuslomer's ability 1o meel ils obligalions

— actual or expected significant changes in the operating resulls of lhe customer

— significant increase in ¢credit rigk on giher obligations of the same cuslomer

— significant changes in ihe value of ihe collateral supporting the obligation

— Significani changes in the expected performance and behavlour of Ihe customer, including changes in lhe operating results of lhe customer.

Macroeconomic informalion {(such as markel interesi rales or growih ralas) is incorporated as perl of the inlemnal rating model. Regardless of the
analysis above, & signiicant Increase n credit risk Is presumed if a debtor is more than 60 days pasl due in making a contraclual paymenl. A defauit
on a financial asset is when the counterparty talls lo make contractual paymenis within €0 days of when they fall due. Financial assets are wrillen off
when ihere 1s no reasonable expectation of recovery. such as a deblor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company.

Trade Receivables

Transmission Service Charges are approved by the Regulalor and the same s receivable from the Long Term Transmission Cuslomers { LTTCs)
Ihat are highly rated companies or Governmenl parties. Counterparty credit risk with respect to Ihis receivable 15 very low. Other Expenses
Recoverable under Financial assets are recoverable from Government Companies as per the direclion given by the CERC in the tanff order, hence
ihere is no credit nisk on the expenses recoverable of ihe Company.

Significant estimates and judgemenis
Impairment of financial assets

The Company uses judgement in making lhase assumplions and seleching tha inputs to the impairmen calculalion, based on the Company's past
hislory, existing markel conditlons as well as forward looking eslimates at the end of each reporling period.

{b) Market risX - interest rate risk

{i} interast rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to inlerest rate changes al the end of the reporting year are as follows:

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Variable rale borrowings 48,561.52 54,722,117
An analysis by malurities is provided in note 27 (C) below

The Company is nol exposed Lo significant interest rate risk during the respeclive reporling years.

{ii} Sensitivity Analysis
Prohil or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interes| expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Impact on profit before tax
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest rates — increase by 100 basis points (100 bps)* (495.62) {551.21)
Intarest rales — decrease by 20 basis poinls (20 bps)© 99.12 110.24

‘Holding atf other vanables constamnt
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(c) Liguidity Risk

Liguidity Risk is the risk thal the Company may nol be able io meel its preseni and future cash and collateral obligation without incurring
unacceptable losses. The Company objeciive is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirement. The Company closely monitor its liquidity position and deploys a robust Cash Management system. The liquidily risk is
managed on the basis of expected malurity date of the financial liability.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities based on their coniraciual maturities for:

« all non-derivalive financial liabilities and the amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due
within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of Financial Liabilities

Between 1 and 5

Upto 1
As at March 31, 2019 pto 1 year years Above 5 years Total
Borrowings 4,877.42 19,509.70 25,541.00 49,928.12
Interest on Borrowings™ 4,4186.52 13,130.04 6,995.76 24,542.32
Trade Payables 39.28 - - 39.28
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 444,27 - - 444.27
Total Liabilities 9,777.49 32,639.74 32,536.76 74,953.99
Contractual maturities of Financial Liabilities Between 1 and 5

Upio 1
As at March 31, 2018 plo 1 year years Above 5 years Total
Borrowings 5,192.51 19,509.70 30,418.42 55,120.63
Interest on Borrowings* 4,885 87 13,980.3¢ 8,978.68 27,844.83
Trade payables 28.48 - - 2548
Creditors for capital expenditure 458.20 - - 458,20
Total Liabilities 10,565.06 33,490.00 35,397.08 83,452.14

"Represents contractual interes! payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

Capital Management

The Company manages its capital so as 10 safeguard its ability te continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to shareholders.

For the purpose of capital management , capital includes equity share capital and clher equity reserves attributable to equity holders of
the Company and Fixed Cost bearing securities includes long term borrowings.
The Company manages capilal using a gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company policy is to

keep oplimum gearing ratio.

The Company aims to ensure that its meets financial covenants attached to the interest bearing borrowings that define capital struclure
requirement. The Gearing ratio and debt equity ratic are as follow :

(i) Gearing Ratio

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Borrowings (a) 49,928.12 55,120.63
Equity (b) 40,384.14 40,716.52
Borrowings plus Equity {c=a+b} 90,312.26 95 837.15
Gearing Ratio {a / c} 55.28% 57.51%

(i)} Debt Equity Ratio

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Borrowings (a) 49,928.12 55,120.63
Equity {b) 40,384.14 40,716.52
Borrowings to Equity (a / b) 1.24 1.35
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Note 28: Earnings per Share

Pariiculars [ March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Basic & Dlluted earnlngs per Equlty Share:

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calcufating

hasic & diluled earnings per equity share (A) 27.28,37,000 27.28.37.000
Nominal value of equity shares {Rs.} 10 10
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs . 10/- each before Rate Regulated Activities:

Profil before Rate Regulated Aclivities {Rs_in lakh) (B) 4,166.82 2,412.50
Earning per equity share {Basic & Diluled) {Rs.} {B f A} 153 0.88
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs . 10{- each:

Profil atiributable 1o ihe equity holders of the Cempany (Rs. in lakb) {C) 4,923.94 2,718.30
Earning per share {(Basic & Diluted} (Rs.) (C/A) 1.80 1.00

Note 29: Operating Lease

The Company has taken Project Office Premises on Cancellable Operaling Lease where the Lease agreements are renewed on expiry.
The Lease renlals recognised in 1he Staterment of Profit and Loss is emouniing 1o Rs. 0.76 Lakh (March 31, 2018 Rs. 11.01 Lakh).

Note 30: Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in “Transmission of Electrical Energy” which in the contexl of ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” is considered
as lhe only segmenl. The Company aclivities are resiricted wilhin India and hence, no separate geographical segmenl disclosure is
considered necessary.

Infermation on Major Customers
Revenue from PGCIL as 2 Central Transmission Unit Rs 18,331.46 Lakh { March 31, 2018 - Rs 16,888.33 Lakh}

Note 34: Corporate Soclal Responsibility

The Company has constituted a Corporale Social Responsibility Commitlee (CSR} in compliance with the provisions of Seclion 135 of the
Acl read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The Corporaie Social Responsibility Commitiee
consisis of Shr Alok Kumar Roy as Chairman and Shri, D.K.Jain as member. The Corporate Social Responsibility Commitlee has
formulated a Corporate Sccial Respensibility Policy (CSR policy) indicaling the activities to be undertaken by the Company. Expenditure
during 1he year related to Corporate Social Responsibility as per Seclion 135 of the Act, read wilh Schedule VIl thereof is Rs 117.43
Lakh. The delail of which is as under:-

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Campany during the year is Rs. 117.43 Lakh.
b) Amount spenl during the year on:

Particulars Paid in Cash Yet to be paid in Cash
during the year

{iy Consiruclionfacquisition of any asset - -

(i} On purpose other than (i} above 71.55° 45.88

* Rs 4.98 Lakhs was incurred during lhe F.Y. 2018-19 but paid in F.Y. 2019-20

Note 32

Figures for Ihe previous year have been regrouped/reclassified/rearranged wherever necessary lo make \hem comparable to those for
the current year.

As per our attached Report of even date Far and &a behalf of the Board
For Pathak H.D.& Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reqistration No,107783W Alok K Roy Dinesh Kumar Jain

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 113303
Place: Mumbai

Date : Aprll 23, 2019

Managing Director
DIN:01952393

Vika hp;f '
Chi nanclal Officer

—Suragram
Date : April 23, 2019

Director
DIN: 00820290

Madnas-Stivastava
Company Secretary
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile:

|. Registration Details:

Registration No.

U40108HR2C02PLCO71877

State Code 05
Balance Sheet Date 31 03 2019
DATE MONTH YEAR
Il. Capital Raised during the year:
Public Issue NIL Rights lssue NiL
Bonus lssue NIL Private Placement NIL
Ill. Position of Mobilization and Deployment of funds:
Total Liabilities 94,309.53 | Total Assets 94,309.53
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Capital 27,283.70 | Reserves & Surplus 13,100.44
Secured Loans 49 5681.52 | Other Liabilities 4,363.87
Application of Funds
Other Long Term Assets 2,954 .50 | Current Asets 12,015.54
Regulatory Accouni Debit Balance 119.78 | Fixed Assels 79,219.71
IV. Performance of Company:
Turnover 16,688.20 | Total Expenditure 10,857 .85
Prefit f Loss before Tax 6,593.86 | Profil/Loss after Tax 4.930.33
Earning per Share in Rs. 1.80 | Dividend Rate % 15.00

V. Generic Name of three principal Product/Services of Company:

(As per monetary terms)

ltern Code No.
(ITC) Code
Product Description

NOT APPLICABLE

N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board

Alok K-Roy

ging Director
11952393

Vikas G i
Chig vancial Officer
Pla rug am

Date : April 23, 2019

Dinesh 'Kumar Jain
Director

DIN: 00820290

Maanas Srivastava
Company Secretary



